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Elena Ruth Sassower
Ninth Judicial Committee
Box 70,  Gedney Stat ion
W h i t e  P l a i n s ,  N Y  1 0 5 0 5 - 0 0 7 0

Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

r am sorry my staff vrere unable to loeate materrale you
believe htere forwarded to thle off ice earl ier this year. As a
normal matter, materials on Judgeships general ly are provJ.ded to
the Committee on the Judiciary, and the Committee makes an effort
to preserve the confidentiari ty of such communications.

I understand your concern about the misuse of the nominatLng
power by this Administration. you identify issues whi.ch have
been a matter of contention and debate for many years, over the
course of a number of Administratione. Although a number of
Members of the senate have sought to de-poli t icize the
recommendations process through the use of non-part isan expert
se lect ion panels  in  the i r  s ta tes,  the f ina l  nominat ing decis ion
remains with the President, so you should address youi complainte
d i rec t l y  t o  h im .

Wi th  bes t  w ishes ,

Sineerely,  t

fuw /h"t/&/
George rf .  Mitchell
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